

THOMAS BRANDON RODGERS

5115 Carnifix Ct Baton Rouge, Louisiana 70817, United States

BRANDONRODGERS007@GMAIL.COM 2259551058

QUALIFICATION SUMMARY

Dependable Auto Paint and Body Technician who can provide prompt vehicle inspections and through repairs. Adept at producing and interpreting work orders, component diagnostics and troubleshooting and preventative and corrective maintenance. Specialize in scheduling and providing timeframes and updates for customers.

HIGHLIGHTS

- Body repair
- Vehicle inspections
- Maintenance
- Work order processing
- Problem Solving
- Inventory management

PROFESSIONAL WORK HISTORY

GSS Custom Restorations
Paint and Body Technician

Gonzales, LA
June 2018 - August 2018

- Tear down and Assemble diverse years, makes and models of vehicles.
- Catalogue broken and removed parts.
- Received and inspected all incoming parts for damage, dealt with all parts invoices and placed them in their correct places.

Chad's Collision
Auto Body Technician

Denham Springs, LA
Summer 2017 PRN

- Repair and replace damaged parts on vehicles.
- Apply anti-rust coatings and OEM paints on parts and vehicles.
- Fabricate parts and tools.
- Mix and Paint Parts.

Complete Auto Works
Paint and Body Technician

Baton Rouge, LA
January 2017 - September 2017

- Tear down and Assemble diverse years, makes and models of vehicles.
- Catalogue broken and removed parts.
- Received and inspected all incoming parts for damage, dealt with all parts invoices and placed them in their correct places.
- Repair and replace damaged parts on vehicles.
- Apply anti-rust coatings and OEM paints on parts and vehicles.
- Fabricate parts and tools.
- Mix and Paint Parts.

EDUCATION

Bethany Christian School
High School Diploma

August 1996 - May 2000